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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: RFQ
1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 5 January 2024 at 08:26
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <saeed@yafamed.net>
Date: Fri, 5 Jan 2024 at 06:46
Subject: RE: RFQ
To: <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Sophie,

 

Please send me PI for the below items and include the shipping by Parcel Force.

0110039 Oxygen sensors model R-22VA Qty: 40

0110020 Oxygen Sensor R-22Vi   Qty: 8

Do you have stock for both items?

 

Thanks & Regards

 

Engr. Saeed Elnakib

Sales & Service Manager

Yafa Medical Equipment Store L.L.C

P.O. Box: 32639 Sharjah - U.A.E

Tel. +971 6 56 55 325

Fax +971 6 56 55 326

Mob. +971 50 94 25 655

E. mail: saeed@yafamed.net

P  For a greener planet, please don't print this email unless necessary.

 

From: saeed@yafamed.net <saeed@yafamed.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 11:01 AM
To: 'sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk' <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: RE: RFQ

 

Dear Sophie,

 

Thank you for your quick response.
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